
Shori, Sunil 
3/11/2012 9:38:03 AM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: 10:30? 

Shilpa,

If there is no article today, then we can certainly move the discussion to tomorrow morning.

Thanks, Shilpa.

Sunil

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R f mailto:SRRd@pge.coml 
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 08:30 AM 
To: Shori, Sunil 
Subject: Re: 10:30?

Sunil,

I'm having our news team confirm, but the article did not come out. Should we reschedule our call to tomorrow 
morning? It is Sumeet's son's birthday today so if we can avoid a call today, I'd appreciate it. We'll do what you 
think is best.

Thanks.
Shilpa

---- Original Message-----
From: Shori, Sunil lmailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 01:49 AM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: Re: 10:30?

Shilpa,

10:30 will work. Please let me know where to call in.

Thanks, Shilpa.

Sunil

Original Message

SB GT&S 0037834

mailto:SRRd@pge.coml
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.govl


From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.coml 
Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2012 11:32 PM 
To: Shori, Sunil 
Subject: 10:30?

Sunil,

Does 10:30 work for you to touch base with Sumeet and me? I haven't seen the article yet, but we should have 
had a chance to read it before that time.

Let me know.

Thanks
Shilpa

SB GT&S 0037835
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